

RECEIVED

Jun 15 2026

SC Court of Appeals

NATE FATA, P.A.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

P.O. Box 16620
THE COURTYARD, SUITE 215
SURFSIDE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA 29587
TELEPHONE (843) 238-2676
TELECOPIER (843) 238-0240
NFATA@FATALAW.COM

VIA EMAIL

June 15, 2026

Jasmine D. Smith
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Re: Gabriel Barnhill et al v. J. Floyd Swilley et al
Appellate Case No. 2025-000796

Dear Ms. Smith:

Thank you for your June 4, 2026 letter regarding scheduling conflicts for the September and October terms of court. I have longstanding, prepaid vacation plans to be in Japan with my son from September 1-15, 2026. Due to potential flight delays and acclimation to time zone differences upon my return, I would ask that this matter not be scheduled for September 16 or 17, 2026 as well. In addition, I have vacation plans for October 5, 2026.

We appreciate the Court's consideration.

Sincerely,



Nate Fata (009866)
Nate Fata, P.A.
Post Office Box 16620
Surfside Beach, SC 29587
(843) 238-2676
Attorney for Respondents

cc: Via Email

Desa Ballard, Esq.
Harvey Watson, Esq.
Haley Hubbard, Esq.